
  
 

 

  

 

 

 bowmanr@ece.uah.edu 

 March 13, 2012 

Dear UAH CPE Student: 

 

I am writing you today because the faculty of the ECE Department has made significant changes 

to the undergraduate computer engineering program. Since I am sending this letter to any CPE student 

who enrolled in either Spring 2011, Fall 2011, or Spring 2012 terms, you may have already graduated. If 

so, I congratulate you and wish you the best in your future endeavors. If, however, you have not 

graduated, here are the changes: 

Change          Effect 

 Renumber CPE 321 to CPE 221.      + 0 hours 

 Renumber CPE 422 to CPE 322 and change co-requisite to CPE 324.  + 0 hours 

 Delete CPE 323L and create CPE 325, with a co-requisite of CPE 323.  + 1 hour 

 Change CPE 323 co-requisite from CPE 323L to CPE 325.   + 0 hours 

 Delete CPE 422L, and create CPE 324 with a co-requisite of CPE 322.  + 1 hour 

 Change the prerequisites for CPE 322 to CPE 221.    + 0 hours 

 Change the prerequisites for CPE 431 to (CPE 322 and CPE 323).  + 0 hours 

 Remove EE 203 from the CPE program.     -1 hour 

 Add EE 316 to the CPE program.      +1 hour 

 Remove EE 214 from the CPE program.     -1 hour 

 Remove EE 305 from the CPE program     -1 hour 

 Total Effect        0 hours 

 

There are some transition issues to consider.  

Situation      Path Forward 

Have had CPE 323 but not CPE 422 

 Also had EE 203     Take CPE 322, CPE 324, EE 316 (0 hours) 

 Also had EE 203 and 214    Take CPE 322, CPE 324, EE 316 (+1 hour) 

 Also had EE 203, EE 214, and EE 305   Take CPE 322, CPE 324 (0 hours) 

Have had CPE 422 but not CPE 323 

 Also had EE 203     Take CPE 323, CPE 325, EE 316 (0 hours) 

 Also had EE 203 and 214    Take CPE 323, CPE 325, EE 316 (+1 hour) 

 Also had EE 203, EE 213, and EE 305   Take CPE 323, CPE 325 (0 hours) 

Have had CPE 323 and CPE 422 

 Also had EE 203     Take EE 316 and CS 102  (0 hours) 

 Also had EE 203 and 214    Take EE 316 (0 hours) 

 Also had EE 203, EE 214, and EE 305   No change (0 hours) 

Have had neither CPE 323 nor CPE 422 

 Also had EE 203     Take CPE 322, CPE 323, CPE 324,  

CPE 325, EE 316 (+1 hour) 

 Also had EE 203 and EE 214    Take CPE 322, CPE 323, CPE 324, 

 (3 1 hour classes count as one CPE elective)   CPE 325, CS 102, EE 316 (0 hours) 

 Also had EE 203, EE 214, and EE 305   No change (0 hours) 

 

 Sincerely, 

  

 __________________________ 

 Ron Bowman 

 CPE ABET Coordinator 
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